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“ﬁ%ﬁ;a&?l%%lﬁ% gﬁar application and. the iﬁféﬁm&ii@ﬁ wmwmib e
in behalf of 1, the Flanning bzgwgi@?_%gfénig leg - :
certifies thé approvel of vyour variahce x@uu%“%
raﬁazza?%ni”'gf the Zoning Codée and sllow the

setback ¢f 14.%6 fest and cleargpace of 10.6 fﬁ
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Howaver, thers were %W.@?iiif ﬁaaﬁazﬁ%é'éﬁ @gf@&éizl_
ng of thisg variance reguant, Ep accordance with the-

gya? tir L

provigiong of Séction 28-27. 0 f the. Zoning Code, esch pergén whe
'%hd;iﬁiy5-§w'g% "interasted Party® may request a review of the. =
Directo §'$:§¢§1$m o the varlsnce dp?ifﬁﬁiiﬁﬁ within ten (106) davs
from the date of f@bélpﬁ of thelr b@ing ﬁ@hiﬁi%@ CE t}@ Planning

Directorts ap gv@val of Vﬁbf r&ﬁgést.

Therefore, if a reguest. ?Qr review iﬁ ?a&@ év an “Eﬁtﬁxa sted
Partvy®, that f@%ﬁ@&? pust be evaluated and presented to the. Lounty
Flanning é@&?lﬁ%iﬁﬁ for its dispesiticrn. As such, agyr@v&l of the
variance is aubject te the ap m@ai Process as provided for in the
zoning G$§@¢ ' RO

%e-ghaTl infornm veu oF &11 p?ﬁae%el?§$ C&ﬂm@iﬁi?ﬁ &ﬁj z@%u@
for review submittals of the Birecter's avtion. The : gection of ﬁ%&
Zoning Code rﬁiﬁfiﬁg Lo thig request for reviaw @z@wﬁwﬁfﬁas Leen
encloged for your information. S : '
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The Planning Director haz concliuded that the veriance request
from the pminimum sethack requirements should be aypzﬁvgﬁf ba¢ﬁn on
the following fi? iﬁﬁﬁ: IR S R

“?Eﬁiﬁi éﬁﬁ ﬁ ﬁqﬁ LI RC%% f%ﬁﬁ S5

There é?% %?%63&1 ana unusual clroumstances that %ﬁigt
which would warrant or necessitate a waiver from the minimum _
‘sethack reguirements for the ezisting $§R§1@ family dwelling.
The eﬂihti%f setback problem 4id not surface until the subject
property weg purchased by the petitioner. At the time of the
conveyance . of  the property.to the petitioner, he was not aware
of the getback problem, The origiral plans for the existing two
“wtory single femily dwelling was 3§§?§V€é by the Planning S
Degpartment and the Bullding Permit lssued &y the Departpent of
Public Works, aﬁll%l?% Li?i?;ﬁ a8 %ﬁ@_%?mﬁ%_;aé shown that all
requirsd éhii@gﬁﬁ setbacks were to be conplled with., It appesrs
that & staking error was made in the f;%lﬁ and that the afzﬁiraj
owner bad erred in zllewing the geptzgﬁﬁéi %ﬁ' @ﬁ&;guwt t%g
gtructure in ihat'gagii cular lecatlon,

Cfete

The 5,4 foot @?%gﬁ?ﬁ§ﬁ&§ﬁ nto the 20 foob gideyard =
is for only one cornery of the subiect dwelling with the rear
portion cowplving with the winimum 28 foot setback recuirement
which enforces the assumption that the encroachment was due Lo

the originsl %t&kiﬁ@ BYror.

&

W%aref&za; Gﬁ?&igﬁxézﬁ tmi'gﬁVéﬁﬁ&ﬁ% ;gstw, it im %@Lergin@ﬁ_
t?ut there are special or unusual clrcumstances applyving to the
subiect §¥@§ertj which exist either teo & degree which aﬁpziveg the
cwner o applicant of smubstential property richts that would
otherwise be available cr te 2 degree which obvious 1y interferes
with the best use or manner of development of the sublect property,

THEE BA“IVFS

There are no reasonable alternatives in resclving the
@ifficulity of the applicant. Alternatives avellable to the
petiticner include a possible consolidetion/resubdivision
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action, if possible, moving the structure or remgéaiiﬁq the
gtructure. 7The petitioper has investigated the
ﬁgnsﬁliﬁati@“fzéﬁuhﬁivzvaaﬁ alternative without success @ﬁﬁ
indlcates that resiting or rewmodeling the a§§u£%$3@ iz not
sconomically feasible and woulé éisr;gt the desig function
architecture of the hazldingg : - o
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Rithough there is ﬁvailakiﬁ_i&nﬁ for resiting, the inability of
the petitioner to re-pariition, remodel or resite the s '
wsglf_wg an excessive demand Qi the petitioner @ en a m
reasonable alternative iz available,
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" The tent 2 g ring building ?Qtﬁacés
within 2 subdivizgion is to ﬁ&%biﬁ that adeguate air and light
circulation. is availeble between structures. . The subdech
duelling 1z zituated Lo the TEAT of the property, The dwelling
being constructed on the sdiacent propérty. to the east is

roximately 30 to 40 §é%% iﬁ@m the subject dwelling. Thus, in
tanee terms, the reguired sethic v bye two structures.
two separate loits is bei N, the largar
scre lot sizes for this s “lagsen the
act of this 5.4 foot enc icular case,
primayy impacted proper @ east of the
iect property. Ehile the re inimom 20
t gide vard setback, the 5.4 BOEGH mie :
rrticulsar cage lg only one corner. of the ling. .The
Lear ?@vtiaﬁ of the dwelliing C¢omplies wit s 20 foob
side vard setback should not have an act on the
é&v&lﬁgm@gﬁ_gf the perty Lo the east,

zs¢d on the foreacing findines, t%i%'véfiaﬁéé'r@@uaﬁt would be
canal zhent with the gensral ?Hﬁ?ﬁ&& of the zoning district, the
intent and purpose of the Zoning end Subdivision Codes and the
County Gerneral FPlany will not be ﬁmarziaz;y detrimental to the”
public’s welfare; and will not cause gubsgtantial adversze impact fo
the areas character and to adleoining preopertias,

This variance reqguest is a@ﬁfﬁ?%é; w*hﬁ&at to the llowin
conditiona:
1. The applicant, its sssigns or succeszszors, szhall be

1
reapongible for QOﬁylyiﬁﬁ with a&ll stated conditions of
approval. EEEEE
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Zs That %17 future “ﬁiﬁ€£§§§& &ﬁﬁiti@?% £o the dwelling shail
" be in compliance with all zoning code reguirements
~other sethack variances shall be msngif@reﬁ faz any.
dev %7ﬁ§%§ﬂt of this pgag&gtv@ '

and’ ns_lf-”

%heali aﬁy @f th@ foregoing ﬁﬁﬁéiti%ﬁ% nok h@ e@mpl ed with, th%-a'°

?lamﬁing Eix%ai&z may proceed to é@éiax@ th;s ?afi%ﬁﬁ% Permit wsll
anﬁ void., o

iﬂ you hav& amg ﬁaeﬁtien% on this ﬁaht@rg ?1%& 1e fe&l frga t@
C@ﬁt%&u Use o _ _

Sincerely,

?ianniﬁg @isﬁctmx
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cc. Qhrytal Thomas Y@ﬁagﬁki
¥Wes Thomasg & %gaggzatﬁg'

75-5722 Kalawa Street
Kailua~-Kona, HEL . 86740




